TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
1.	OPENING OF THE MEETING	1
2.	CONDUCT OF THE MEETING	1
2	2.1 Adoption of the Agenda	1
2	2.2 Documentation	1
3.	MEMBERSHIP OF THE GEBCO COMMITTEES	1
4.	SCOR WORKING GROUP 107	2
5.	ACTION ITEMS FROM GUIDING COMMITTEE XVIII	2
6.	REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON DIGITAL BATHYMETRY	3
7.	GEBCO FINANCES	3
8.	THE STRATEGIC AND WORK PLANS	5
9.	DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING	6
10	CLOSURE OF THE MEETING	7

ANNEXES

- 1. Agenda
- 2. Personality List
- 3. Distribution/Sales of the GEBCO Digital Atlas (June 2001 May 2002)
- 4. List of Acronyms

Contrary to earlier years, in 2002 the Minutes of the GEBCO Officers have been prepared separately from the Minutes of the GEBCO Sub-Committee on Digital Bathymetry (SCDB).

1. OPENING OF THE MEETING

- The Thirteenth Meeting of the Officers of the joint IOC-IHO General Bathymetric Chart of the Oceans was held at the Elliot Alumni Center of the University of New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire, USA on 20th and 21st May 2002.
- The Chairman, Sir Anthony Laughton, opened the meeting at 1330 on 20th May. Those present were the Chairman, Robert Anderson (20th May only), Norman Cherkis, David Divins, Robin Falconer, Jose Frias, Neil Guy, John Hall, Peter Hunter, Meirion Jones, Mike Loughridge, Laurent Louvart, David Monahan, Hans-Werner Schenke, George Sharman, Shin Tani, Pauline Weatherall and the Permanent Secretary.

2. CONDUCT OF THE MEETING

2.1 Adoption of the Agenda

The Agenda for the SCDB was adopted (Annex 1). It was agreed that, unlike meetings in recent years, the Minutes of the Officers and of the Sub-Committee on Digital Bathymetry (SCDB) would be prepared separately.

2.2 Documentation

The Permanent Secretary, introduced the documentation for the meeting. This included the latest Personality List (Annex 2) and a report on distribution and sales of the GDA (Annex 3).

3. MEMBERSHIP OF THE GEBCO COMMITTEES

- There were no changes to the GEBCO Officers but it was agreed to add Dr Smith to the membership of the SCDB. Dr Loughridge enquired how a new sub-committee was set up or an existing one disbanded to which there was no satisfactory response. Dr Falconer observed that the activities of the SCDB went beyond just digital bathymetry; there might be a need for a different sub-committee, for example, on assimilating data. It was agreed that the matter should be deferred because it depended on the content of the new Strategy Plan to be discussed the next day.
- The discussion then turned to SCUFN. Dr Falconer felt he could no longer act as a valid member of SCUFN because of the frequent overlap with SCDB meetings. Dr Loughridge considered there was a lack of interest in serving on SCUFN. New blood was required but the problem was how to entrain new members. Mr Cherkis volunteered that he had a parallel interest as a member of ACUF. He had also helped Mr Huet during the past year with checking the Gazetteer. Rear Adml. Guy shared members' concerns about SCUFN membership but cautioned that Mr Huet could not become more involved than he was already. The Chairman concluded that it was up to Dr Fisher, the Chairman of SCUFN, to engender replacements to the committee. Dr Fisher was doing an excellent job and had expressed his wish to remain as Chairman until the 2003 Centenary Conference.
- No change to the membership of the Strategy Planning Committee was proposed. Membership of the Centenary Organising Committee was not an issue since the work of that committee was coming to an end.

Page 2

8 Dr Sharman reported on the status of the Education Working Group. The WG was not active and had not yet met. He had spoken to Dr Kim Kastens who remained interested in the project but it had been pointed out that when, 6 years ago, she had started a similar project she had been given \$28-30k seed money. Dr Sharman said he would help Dr Kastens to apply for an NSF grant to build a prototype educational GDA over a 12-month period but this was not necessarily the only way forward. The Chairman reminded Dr Sharman that GEBCO had offered the WG \$5000 start-up funds in 2001; was this still required? Dr Sharman was not certain and thought that the Group might be equally effective without holding any formal meeting. In response to questions about inviting Dr Kastens to the present meeting and to the Centenary Conference Dr Sharman replied that she needed financial support more than being enthused by the GEBCO community. Dr Hall responded that he might be able to offer such support; he needed a brief document describing the WG's objectives [Action Dr Sharman]. The Chairman finally remarked that Dr Goodwillie was very enthused about the educational aspects of GEBCO. Dr Sharman replied that he would be very happy for him to join the WG [Action Dr Sharman].

4. SCOR WORKING GROUP 107

9 Mr Hunter, a member of the SCOR Working Group 107, reported on the status of the Working Group's final report. Final corrections and figures had been requested in February 2002 and by May 2002 the report had reached the IOC for final checking. It was expected to be with the printers within two weeks (by the end of the first week of June) and publication would occur in August 2002.

5. ACTION ITEMS FROM GUIDING COMMITTEE XVIII

- Action items from the 2001 Guiding Committee meeting in Japan were reviewed. Items that remained uncompleted or not started included the following. Mr Monahan had been unable to check whether Canada has a better radar satellite shoreline than WVS+. Dr Falconer had yet to discover why the Australian Antarctic Division data are not in the IHO database or in NGDC. Dr Hall expected to grid the Red Sea, Dead Sea, Mediterranean Sea and Sea of Galilee by the end of September 2002.
- Mr Hunter had experienced problems in importing InterRidge bathymetry but some Atlantic Ocean data had been acquired. Dr Loughridge mentioned that some InterRidge data had been acquired by NGDC. He saw that the problem was to keep up the flow of new data. Was there overlap with Mr Hunter's efforts? Dr Loughridge suggested that the IHO DCDB should keep a check on the eventual destination of all mid-ocean ridge swath surveys [Action Dr Sharman]. The Chairman then asked Mr Hunter whether he had attempted to obtain continental margin data for the GDA 2001 from at least the 13 countries that replied positively to the recent circular letter from the IHO. The answer was no. Dr Jones interposed that only a very small percentage of the total area of continental shelf lay off the 13 countries (which included the Netherlands, Germany, New Zealand, Brazil and Greece). The Chairman concluded that Dr Jones and Mr Hunter should decide which of the 13 countries to approach [Action Dr Jones, Mr Hunter].
- Dr Sharman reported that he had not yet acquired Dr Keating's charts from around Hawaii [Action Dr Sharman]. He would also prepare a breakdown of the provenance by country of data acquired by the DCDB [Action Dr Sharman]. Regarding the acquisition of data from the Sea of Okhotsk he was aware that his letter to Drs. Svarichevsky and/or Udintsev had been received but there had been no response yet. Finally Dr Sharman reported that Part 4 (Multibeam Data) of the Guidelines was in revision. There was ongoing discussion over the grid size relative to

- the navigation system used and the multibeam footprint. The latest version had been passed to Mr Huet very recently.
- Dr Jones queried whether it was useful to re-visit the GEBCO Guidelines. Updating of this document had been started 15 years ago. Rear Adml. Guy responded that the IHB planned to re-write Part 2 Section A (Analogue data). Part 2 Section B (Digital data) also needed re-writing. The last version was published in 1991 and the last revisions had been made in 1993. The Chairman added that an update of Annex 2 had been discussed at the May 2001 CGOM meeting in St Petersburg and possibly had been left as an action item. The Secretary was instructed to write to Dr Giermann, the Chairman of CGOM, to establish the status of Annex 2 [Action Permanent Secretary]. Rear Adml. Guy offered to circulate the latest version of the GEBCO Guidelines [Action Rear Adml. Guy].

6. REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON DIGITAL BATHYMETRY

- 14 Dr Jones, Chairman of the SCDB, presented his report. The full Minutes of the SCDB are attached separately to these Minutes.
- 15 Sales of the GDA during 2001-2002 are reported in Annex 3.
- The production date of the GDA was discussed at length. It was recognised that all depended on the delivery of the gridded Indian Ocean bathymetry by Dr Goodwillie. The time required to organise the some 100,000 files, write the supporting text and turn out the CD-ROMs was less critical. The GDA had already been converted to run under Windows. Dr Jones was aiming for production by 14th November 2002. The Chairman was mandated to discuss with Dr Goodwillie ways that GEBCO could help him ensure that he delivered on time [Action Sir Anthony Laughton].
- 17 The technology required for Print-on-Demand of the 6th Edition (2003), which was Agenda item 5.5, would be looked at in the next 12 months.
- Dr Jones said he would supply 'tasters' of bathymetric charts to put on the GEBCO web site after the production of the GDA [Action Dr Jones]. Dr Loughridge encouraged him to do it sooner.

7. GEBCO FINANCES

19 The Chairman presented a summary of GEBCO's financial situation. Income had been obtained from a variety of sources including the sale of the GDAs. Expected outgoings in the coming 12 months included the Centenary Conference and publication of the 'History of GEBCO' book and associated editorial costs. The Chairman proposed that honoraria should be offered to the two Sub-Committee Chairmen, both of whom were now retired, and to Mr Scott and Mr Harper for their assistance in editing the book and/or negotiating with the publisher. In the ensuing discussion it was agreed as a matter of principle that GEBCO should meet the travel and subsistence expenses of the Sub-Committee Chairmen, if necessary. Although there was support for providing some further funds to recognise the Chairmen's contributions there was reluctance to set a firm figure because of the uncertainty of GEBCO's future income. Mr Monahan was concerned that by April 2003 all GEBCO's funds might be spent. The Chairman responded that the problem was to increase GEBCO's income. He was less concerned if GEBCO returned to an unfunded situation, it had been there before. It was concluded that he should authorise one-time payments to the four people mentioned above [Action Sir Anthony Laughton].

- The Chairman then returned to the question of how to support Dr Goodwillie, perhaps by anticipating income from the sale of the GDAs. At this point Dr Loughridge and Dr Falconer raised objections at the unusual sequential step-by-step approval of expenditure instead of seeking overall approval for a complete budget. The Committee's discussion stopped pending further information about Dr Goodwillie's needs. It continued the next day when it was agreed that the Chairman should write to Dr Goodwillie offering him financial assistance from GEBCO [Action Sir Anthony Laughton].
- Rear Adml. Guy stated that as far as the IHO was concerned GEBCO is an IHO/IOC body. The IHO supports GEBCO as far as it is able and the cost is not accounted for. He would prefer to see GEBCO properly funded with proper accounting. The Chairman responded that IOC are extremely unlikely to give GEBCO an account. IOC expenditure on GEBCO is accounted for by Dr Travin, GEBCO has no control over the expenditure and has no access to these accounts. The same situation applied within the IHO. For these reasons he wanted to see a separate GEBCO-controlled fund.
- Dr Hall indicated that any approach to a funding source to support a GEBCO Fellowship would require a brief outline of the proposed work with costs rather than just a blank request. Salary costs would depend on the domicile of the fellow. The Chairman offered to revise his earlier document into the required form [Action Sir Anthony Laughton]. Dr Hall also suggested contacting Microsoft with a view to raising funds by including GEBCO bathymetry in Encarta 2002. The Chairman replied that this was a valuable suggestion provided that any resulting constraints on GEBCO were minimised.
- Dr Loughridge reminded members that Mr Tani had mentioned Japanese organisations which, if approached in the right way, would support the Centenary activities. Mr Tani said care would have to be taken in justifying the expenditure in terms of the effect it would have and any likely outcomes. The Chairman agreed that this approach should be tried and said he would communicate with Mr Tani by email to draft a suitable letter(s) [Action Sir Anthony Laughton, Mr Tani].
- Mr Cherkis suggested that GEBCO should write to the Bill and Melinda Gates (educational) Foundation to request support for the Educational GDA. The Chairman asked Dr Sharman, as Chairman of the Education WG, to take on this task [Action Dr Sharman].
- 25 Rear Adml. Guy voiced his concern that GEBCO's approach to seeking funds was too ad hoc. What was really needed was a Financial Funding Committee. Dr Loughridge agreed. Mr Monahan responded that although the draft Strategic and Work Plans suggested setting up such a committee it would be better to start planning it immediately and hoped that members would volunteer before leaving Durham. The Chairman said he took Rear Adml. Guy's suggestion very seriously. He noted that professional fund raising is very expensive and requires a lot of effort. Personal contacts can be very important. Rear Adml. Guy replied that the Chairman needed support in his search for funds and, regardless of the success of the Strategic and Work Plans, the Chairman should chair a Financial Funding Committee. Dr Schenke agreed. Dr Falconer thought that the key was a small but active Working Group which needed to start work soon. Dr Hall pointed out that although governments are broke there is plenty of private money which GEBCO needed to locate and tap. The Chairman concluded that he was prepared to chair a Finance Working Group. Mr Tani, Mr Cherkis and Mr Monahan (provisionally) offered their services and Dr Hall offered to be a corresponding member. Rear Adml. Guy said he was happy to serve after his return to South Africa later in the year. He was concerned that ideas should come from the whole community with the WG acting as a focus. The Chairman closed the discussion by saying that the WG would consist of himself (as Chairman), Mr Cherkis, Rear Adml. Guy, Dr Hall and Mr Tani and operate mainly by correspondence. All members should feel free to feed their ideas to the WG. The Terms of Reference were agreed as,

- 1. search for individual patrons interested in the work of GEBCO
- 2. search for organisations and commercial entities who could profit from grants to GEBCO
- 3. prepare correspondence/approaches to these entities asking for funds
- 4. sustain the process
- 5. entrain others in the process
- 6. report to the Guiding Committee at least annually.

8. THE STRATEGIC AND WORK PLANS

- The Committee considered at length the draft Strategic and Work Plans presented by Mr Monahan and Dr Falconer. Its principal objective was to identify the names of people to ensure that the jobs itemised in the Work Plan were carried out. Various aspects of the Work Plan tasks are discussed below.
- Task 2 of the Plan proposed the setting up of a WG on the Integration of Geoscientific Data to GEBCO. The proposal was agreed by those present with the following membership Dr Smith (Chairman), Dr Schenke, Dr Divins, Dr Hall, Mr Tani and Mr Pharaoh (IHB) [Action Dr Smith]. The Terms of Reference of the Working Group are,
 - 1. to improve the accuracy, utility, and marketability of GEBCO products by a) bringing new and ancillary data into GEBCO's portrayals of bathymetry, and by b) being more cognisant of the bathymetric needs of a broad community of geoscientists
 - 2. to advise GEBCO on the use of new technologies and ancillary data for bathymetric investigation, interpretation and portrayal.
 - to support those relevant activities of the Guiding Committee and the SCDB, as
 enumerated in their Terms of Reference, including the integration of new technologies and
 ancillary data for bathymetric investigation and interpretation and the integration of
 scientific user needs into the interpretation and portrayal of global bathymetry
 - 4. initially the WG will a) study the possible quantitative use of satellite altimetry in future GEBCO products and return advice to the Guiding Committee and b) cultivate experts in the ocean modelling community and learn what feature and texture data are important in the modelling sciences
 - 5. report to the Guiding Committee at least annually.
- Task 3 concerned data assimilation and acquisition. Rear Adml. Guy assured the committee that Mr Huet would ensure continuity of the flow of data from IHO. But he noted that data does not flow from IOC so easily. Dr Loughridge agreed that some data does not reach NGDC and proposed a WG to discover what part of the process was failing. Dr Divins concurred, he thought that the process needed better definition. Dr Falconer noted that GEBCO's review system no longer worked in spite of NGDC having Board members from all the IBCs. How could it be improved? Mr Tani was concerned that without an efficient means of collecting data GEBCO would fail. The Chairman concluded the discussion by proposing a WG on Data Assimilation and Acquisition with the following membership, Dr Sharman (Chairman), Dr Hall, Dr Frias, Dr Divins, Mr Tani, Mr Hunter, Mr Cherkis and Mr Huet [Action Dr Sharman]. No terms of Reference for the WG were set out.
- Task 6 covered outreach. Dr Sharman offered to produce an icosahedral globe, printed with GEBCO bathymetry, to be distributed at the Centenary Conference [Action Dr Sharman]. Dr Schenke asked about the layout of the new paper edition of the GEBCO charts. Dr Jones replied that it would be in the same style as the 5th Edition plus some other types of presentation. Mr Monahan noted that GEBCO needs to generate a display to be used at conferences. Dr Jones offered to provide some graphics and text on a CD-ROM [Action Dr Jones]. Dr Jones agreed that such files could also be used on the GEBCO web site. Regarding

the writing of general interest articles about GEBCO for scientific and other journals Sir Anthony Laughton voiced the opinion that a collection of figures, such as were produced for the conference display, was needed.

- Task 7 covered the development of rules for naming different types of features. Dr Schenke suggested that the scale-independent placing of feature names on charts should be included in this task. Rear Adml. Guy responded that the IHB had already tackled this problem in their e-charts and offered to find out how it was done [Action Rear Adml. Guy]. Others provided alternative suggestions of likely sources of solutions to the problem. Mr Tani offered assistance from Japan [Action Mr Tani].
- The text of the draft Strategic Plan Version 3.1 was discussed next. Sir Anthony Laughton considered that the list of short-term actions supplied by Dr Smith should be considered by the SCDB. Rear Adml. Guy wanted the text to be re-formatted to highlight what GEBCO is trying to achieve and offered to carry out this task [Action Rear Adml. Guy]. He also offered to write an Executive Summary which would be useful for internal use within the IHO [Action Rear Adml. Guy]. Further discussion ensued about including the Terms of Reference of the Guiding Committee, its membership, a summary of how GEBCO currently operates [Action Dr Falconer] and how to present the negative aspects of the SWOT analysis in a more positive light.
- 32 Mr Tani enquired what mechanism would be used to monitor the progress of the Work Plan between meetings. Dr Falconer suggested that at a minimum a 6-monthly report should be submitted for distribution by the Permanent Secretary. The Chairman concurred [Action Mr Monahan, Dr Falconer] and in addition requested an annual report to the Guiding Committee. The Permanent Secretary should also be informed after task had been completed [Action All].
- The Chairman summarised the timescale over which the Strategic and Work Plans were to be completed. The Plans had to be refined after the Durham meeting by correspondence and would be finally approved in April 2003. Mr Monahan commented that a further meeting would be necessary only if problems and differences could not be resolved by correspondence. He also foresaw the following sequence of events: production of Version 4.0, re-formatting by Rear Adml. Guy, circulation to all Guiding Committee members requesting feedback to himself by a firm deadline [Action All]. The Chairman proposed that the Committee should be told that the Plan would be approved if no substantive objections had been received by the deadline. Thereafter the Plan should be mounted on the GEBCO web site [Action Permanent Secretary].

9. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

- 34 Dr Loughridge proposed that, contrary to custom, in future the Guiding Committee should meet every year in order to take decisions and to avoid delays in decision making. The Chairman agreed and thought that the concept of GEBCO Officers meetings in alternate years was likely to fall into disuse. It was not necessary to build this procedural change into the Strategy document.
- The next meeting was planned to take place at the IHB, Monaco after the Centenary Conference in April 2003. It was agreed that the Sub-Committee on Digital Bathymetry and the Sub-Committee on Undersea Feature Names would meet on the afternoon of the 16th April and all day 17th April. The Guiding Committee would meet on 18th April and 19th April.
- 36 The Chairman asked for proposals for the meeting venue in 2004. After some discussion it was agreed that a venue would be sought in either North America or Central America (either Boulder, Colorado, USA or Mexico). Dr Schenke made a provisional offer to host the meeting in 2005 in Kiel, Germany.

10. CLOSURE OF THE MEETING

37 The Chairman thanked all participants for their contributions. He especially thanked Rear Adml. Guy, whose last meeting this was as a representative of the IHB, for his invaluable contributions to meetings and especially for his assistance with the Centenary arrangements and he wished him all the best in his retirement. The meeting closed at 1300 on 21st May.

ANNEX 1

Thirteenth Meeting of the GEBCO Officers

13.30 Monday 20th May and 09.00 Tuesday 21st May, 2002 University of New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire, USA

AGENDA

- 1. OPENING OF THE MEETING
- 2. CONDUCT OF THE MEETING
 - 2.1 Adoption of the Agenda
 - 2.2 Documentation; Administrative Arrangements, etc.
- 3. COMPOSITION OF THE GUIDING COMMITTEE AND ITS SUB-COMMITTEES
 - 3.1 Guiding Committee
 - 3.2 Strategy Planning Committee
 - 3.3 Sub-Committee on Digital Bathymetry (SCDB)
 - 3.4 Sub-Committee on Undersea Feature Names (SCUFN)
 - 3.5 Centenary Organising Committee (COC)
 - 3.6 Scientific Advisors
 - 3.7 Corresponding Members
 - 3.8 GEBCO Reviewers
 - 3.9 General Review of the GEBCO Personality List
- 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM REPORTS OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS:
 - 4.1 Summary Report of the Eighteenth Meeting of the joint IOC IHO Guiding Committee for GEBCO covering also the Eighteenth Meeting of the Sub-Committee on Digital Bathymetry (doc IOC - IHO/GEBCO Guiding Committee - XVIII/6)
- 5. REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON DIGITAL BATHYMETRY (NINETEENTH MEETING, University of New Hampshire, 16-17 May 2002)
 - 5.1 Update on the work of the GEBCO Grid Working Group
 - 5.2 Status of Third Release of the GDA
 - 5.3 Status of GDA conversion to Windows
 - 5.4 GEBCO Guidelines
 - 5.5 Technology for Print-on-Demand of 6th Edition (2003)
 - 5.6 GEBCO Web Site
- 6. THE GEBCO FUND AT SOUTHAMPTON UNIVERSITY, UK
 - 6.1 Financial statement
 - 6.2 Possible expenditure
- REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE STRATEGY PLANNING COMMITTEE (SECOND AND THIRD MEETINGS, University of Southampton 14-15 November, 2001 and University of New Hampshire, 15 and 17 May 2002)
 - 7.1 Current status
 - 7.2 Results from Questionnaire
- 8. PROMOTION OF GEBCO

9. GEBCO CENTENARY PLANS

- 9.1 Financing
- 9.2 Conference
- 9.3 Technical (chart) exhibition
- 9.4 Commercial exhibition
- 9.5 Publications
- 9.6 Any other matters

10. DATES AND PLACES FOR THE NEXT MEETINGS

- 10.1 Year 2003: Centenary Sessions of GEBCO Guiding Committee and Sub-Committees IHB, MONACO
- 10.2 Year 2004:

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

12. CLOSURE OF THE MEETING

GEBCO PERSONALITY LIST

(Last Revised: 10/16/2002)

JOINT IOC-IHO GUIDING COMMITTEE FOR GEBCO

Sir Anthony Laughton PhD FRS Mr Alexis E. Hadjiantoniou

(Chairman)

Dr Robin K.H. Falconer Dr Michael S. Loughridge

Lic. José Luis FRIAS Salazar Mr David Monahan

Dr-Ing. Hans-Werner Schenke

Dr Gleb B. Udintsev Dr Kunio Yashima

SUB-COMMITTEE ON DIGITAL BATHYMETRY (SCDB)

Dr Meirion T. Jones (Chairman)

Dr Michael Carron

Mr Norman Z. Cherkis

Dr Andrew Goodwillie

Mr Alexis E. Hadjiantoniou

Dr John K. Hall

Mr Peter Hunter

Dr Michael S. Loughridge

Mr Ron Macnab

Dr Andrey Popov

Mr William Rankin

Dr -Ing. Hans-Werner Schenke

Dr George Sharman

Dr Walter H. F. Smith

Mr Shin Tani

SUB-COMMITTEE ON UNDERSEA FEATURE NAMES (SCUFN)

Dr Robert L. Fisher (Chairman)

Dr Galina Agapova

Rear Admiral Neil Guy (retired 31/8/02)

Ing.en Chef Michel Huet (Secretary)

Mr Desmond P D Scott

STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

Mr David Monahan (Chairman)

Dr Michael Carron

Dr Robin K.H. Falconer

Dr Günter Giermann

Rear Admiral Neil Guy (retired 31/8/02)

Dr Meirion T. Jones

Sir Anthony Laughton PhD FRS

Dr Michael S. Loughridge

Dr -Ing. Hans-Werner Schenke

Dr Walter H. F. Smith

Mr Shin Tani

Dr Dmitri Travin

Prof. Bob Whitmarsh (Secretary)

CENTENARY ORGANISING COMMITTEE

Sir Anthony Laughton PhD FRS (Chairman)

Dr Michael Loughridge

Mr. Jean-Michel Manzone

Capt Hugo Gorziglia (Rear Adml. Neil Guy until 31/8/02)

Mr David Monahan

Mr Desmond P. D. Scott

Dr Dmitri Travin

Prof. Bob Whitmarsh (Secretary)

EDUCATIONAL GDA WORKING GROUP

Dr George Sharman (Chairman)

Dr Michael Carron

Mr Norman Z. Cherkis

Dr. Andrew Goodwillie

Mr Alexis E. Hadjiantoniou

Dr Meirion T. Jones

Dr Michael S. Loughridge

Mr Shin Tani

Prof. Bob Whitmarsh (Secretary)

FINANCE WORKING GROUP

Sir Anthony Laughton (Chairman)

Mr Norman Cherkis

Rear Adml. Neil Guy

Dr John Hall

INTEGRATION OF GEOSCIENTIFIC DATA WORKING GROUP

Dr Walter Smith (Chairman)

Dr David Divins

Dr John Hall

Mr Tony Pharaoh

Dr Hans-Werner Schenke

Mr Shin Tani

DATA ASSIMILATION AND ACQUISITION WORKING GROUP

Dr George Sharman (Chairman)

Mr Norman Cherkis

Dr David Divins

Dr John Hall

Mr Michel Huet

Mr Peter Hunter

Dr Luis Frias

Mr Shin Tani

GEBCO PERMANENT SECRETARY

Prof. Bob Whitmarsh

GEBCO BATHYMETRIC EDITOR

Mr Peter Hunter

GEBCO DIGITAL ATLAS MANAGER

Ms. Pauline Weatherall

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE IOC SECRETARIAT AND THE I.H. BUREAU

Dr Dmitri Travin Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission

Captain Hugo Gorziglia Director, International Hydrographic Organization

Ing. en Chef Michel Huet International Hydrographic Bureau

Mr Tony Pharoah International Hydrographic Organization

GEBCO REVIEWERS

ARCTIC OCEAN:

Mr David Monahan Dr. Valeriy Fomchenko

NORTH ATLANTIC:

Mr Peter Hunter Mr David Monahan

Caribbean Sea & Gulf of Mexico
Dr Troy L. Holcombe
Mediterranean & Black Seas
Dr John K.Hall
Dr Andrey Popov

SOUTH ATLANTIC:

Mr Norman Z.Cherkis Lt Cmd. Alexandre Fontainha or Lt Cmd. Luiz Antonio Felix

INDIAN OCEAN:

Dr Robert L.Fisher

PACIFIC OCEAN:

North-west
Dr Gleb B.Udintsev
Dr Alexander Svarichevskiy

North-east
Dr George Sharman

Central West
Dr Kunio Yashima

Central East - Mexican area Dr Juan GARCIA Abdeslem M C Luis A DELGADO Argote

South-West
Mr Alfred Simpson
Dr. Russell Howorth

South-East
Lt Cdr Patricio CARRASCO Hellwig

SOUTHERN OCEAN:

New Zealand Waters
Dr Ian Wright

Antarctic Waters
Dr.-Ing. Hans-Werner Schenke

SCIENTIFIC ADVISORS

Dr Robert Anderson

Mr Christian Andreasen

Dr. David L. Divins

Commander Luis GONZAGA Campos

Dr Martin Jakobsson

Ing. prin. Laurent Louvart

Dr Larry A. Mayer

Dr German Naryshkin

Mr George B Newton

Dr Walter H. F. Smith

Mr John Woodward

CORRESPONDING MEMBERS

Mr Daniel P. Donnell

Mr Gerald N. Ewing

Dr Toshio Nagai

Dr Arne Nielsen

Dr Gary J. Robinson

Dr Colin Summerhayes

Mrs Lois C. Varnado

Mr Alexei A. Zinchenko

CHAIRMEN/CHIEF EDITORS: IOC'S REGIONAL 'OCEAN MAPPING' PROJECTS

Professor Dr -lng. Werner Bettac (Chairman & Chief Editor IBCWIO)

First Admiral Mohd. R. Bin Hassan (Chairman IBCWP)

Lic. José Luis FRIAS Salazar (Vice-Chairman IBCCA)

LtCdr Patricio Carrasco (Chairman IBCSEP)

Dr HOU Wenfeng (Chief Editor IBCWP)

Mr Ron Macnab (Chairman IBCAO)

Professor Carlo Morelli (Chairman IBCM)

Ing. Mario A. REYES Ibarra (Chief Editor IBCCCA)

Ing. Gen. André Roubertou (Chairman IBCEA)

Capt. Andrej Popov (Chief Editor IBCM)

CHAIRMAN: IOC CONSULTATIVE GROUP ON OCEAN MAPPING

Dr Günter Giermann (Chairman of IOC/CGOM)

ALPHABETICAL LIST

Dr Galina Agapova

Geological Institute of the Russian Academy of Sciences Pyzevskiy, 7 109017 Moscow

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Fax: +7 (095) 231 0443

Tel: +7 (095) 230 8180 or 8145 Email: marine@geo.tv-sign.ru Time Zone: +3 (Summer +4)

Mr Marcus Allsup

Formerly Secretary ACUF U.S. Board on Geographic Names National Imagery and Mapping Agency 4600 Sangamore Road Bethesda, Maryland 20816-5003 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1(301) 227 5515 Tel: +1(301) 227 2363 Email: allsupm@nima.mil Time Zone: -5 (Summer -4)

Dr Robert Anderson

Hawaii Mapping Research Group University of Hawaii 1680 East-West Road, 814 Post Building Honolulu HI 96822 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1 (808) 956 6530 Tel: +1 (808) 956 9729 Email: rma@soest.hawaii.edu Time Zone: -10 (Summer -9)

Mr Christian Andreasen

Chief Hydrographer National Imagery and Mapping Agency 4600 Sangamore Road Bethesda, Maryland 20816-5003 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Fax:+1 (301) 227 5016

Tel: +1 (301) 227 7407 Email: andreasenc@nima.mil Time Zone: -5 (Summer -4)

Professor Dr-lng. Werner Bettac

(Chairman & Chief Editor IBCWIO)

Poolstrasse, 7

D - 22844 Norderstedt

GERMANY

Fax:+49 (40) 31 90 5150 Tel:+49 (40) 52 24 720 Email: bettac@t-online.de Time Zone: +l (Summer +2)

First Admiral Mohd. Bin Hassan

Hydrographic Directorate Department of the Navy Jalan Padang Tembak 50634 Kuala Lumpur MALAYSIA

Fax: +60 (3) 235 3075 Tel: +60 (3) 298 7972

Dr Michael Carron

Senior Principal Scientist Antisubmarine Department Sound, Ocean, and Living Marine Resources (SOLMAR)

SACLANT Undersea Research Center

From Non-US or non-Canada Viale San Bartolomeo 400 19138 La Spezia, Italy From US or Canada

APO AE 09613-5000 Fax: +39 0187 527 330 Phone: +39 0187 527 445 Email: carron@saclantc.nato.int Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Lt Cdr Patricio CARRASCO Hellwig

Servicio Hidrográfico y Oceanográfico

de la Armada (SHOA) Errázuriz 232, Playa Ancha P O Box 324

Valparaiso CHILE

Fax:+56 (32) 266542 Tel:+56 (32) 266508 Email: pcarrasco@shoa.cl SHOA Web: http://www.shoa.cl

Time zone: -4 (Summer, S. Hemisphere -3)

Mr Norman Z. Cherkis

6300 Saddle Tree Drive

Alexandria

VA 22310 2915

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax:+703 971-3141 Tel: +703 971-3141

Email: fiveoceanscon@yahoo.com
Website: http://www.neptunesci.com

Time Zone: - 5 (Summer -4)

M C Luis A DELGADO Argote

Investigador Titular A
Departamento de Geologia
Centro de Investigación Cientifica

y Educación Superior de Ensenada (CICESE)

Km 107 Carretera Tijuana-Ensenada

22860 Ensenada BC

MEXICO

Fax: (617) 449 33

Tel: (617) 445 01 to 08, ext 2410 Email: ldelgado@cicese.mx Time Zone: -9 (Summer -8)

Dr. David L. Divins

National Geophysical Data Center

Mailcode E/GC3 325 Broadway

Boulder, CO 80305

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1-303-497-6513 Phone: +1-303-497-6505 Email: david.divins@noaa.gov http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/mgg

Mr Daniel P. Donnell

4600 Sangamore Road

Bethesda MS

Mailstop D-144 Code PTMNB

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1-301-227-???? Phone: +1-301-227-3399 Email: donnelld@nima.mil

Mr Gerald N. Ewing

11 Canavan Drive

Mount Uniacke

Nova Scotia BON 1Z0

CANADA

Tel: +1 (902) 866 2145 Time Zone: -4 (Summer -3)

Dr Robin K.H. Falconer

Institute of Geological and Nuclear Sciences Ltd.

69 Gracefield Road PO Box 30-368

Lower Hutt

NEW ZEALAND

Fax: +64 (4) 570 4600 Tel: +64 (4) 570 1444 Email: r.falconer@gns.cri.nz

Time Zone: +12 (Summer, S.Hemisphere +13)

Lt Cmd Luis Antonio Félix

Diretoria de Hidrografia e Navegação Rua Barão de Jaceguay

s/no Ponta da Armação

CEP - 24048-900

Niterói, RJ

BRAZIL

Fax: +55 (21) 620 0073/613-8210

Tel: +55 (21) 613 8249

Email: gebco@chm.mar.mil.br or gebcobr@hotmail.com

Time Zone: -3 (Summer -2)

Dr Robert L. Fisher

Geosciences Research Division Scripps Institution of Oceanography La Jolla, California 92093-0220 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1 (858) 534 0784 Tel: +1 (858) 534 3597 Time Zone: -8 (Summer -7)

Dr. Valeriy Fomchenko

Head Department of Navigation and Oceanography

8-11, Liniya V.O. B-34 199034 St Petersburg RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Fax: +7 (812) 277 59 00 Tel: +7 (812) 277 4362 Time Zone: +3 (Summer +4)

Lt Cmd. Alexandre Fontainha

Diretoria de Hidrografia e Navegação

Rua Barão de Jaceguay s/no Ponta da Armação CEP - 24048-900

Niterói, RJ BRAZIL

Fax: +55 (21) 620 0073/613-8210

Tel: +55 (21) 613 8249

Email: gebco@chm.mar.mil.br or gebcobr@hotmail.com

Time Zone: -3 (Summer -2)

Lic. José Luis FRIAS Salazar

Instituto Nacional de Estadística,

Geografía e Informática

Av. Patriotismo #711-PH

Col. San Juan Mixcoac - C.P.03910

México D.F. MEXICO

Fax: +52 (5) 563 9932

Tel: +52 (5) 598 9946 or 615 0966 Email: jfrias@mdf.inegi.gob.mx Time Zone: -7 (Summer -6)

Dr Juan GARCIA Abdeslem

Investigador Titular A

Departamento de Geofísica Aplicada División Ciencias de la Tierra Centro de Investigación Cientifica y Educación Superior de Ensenada (CICESE)

Km 107 Carretera Tijuana-Ensenada

22860 Ensenada, BC

MEXICO

Fax: (617) 449 33

Tel: (617) 445 01 to 08, ext 2612

Email: jgarcia@cicese.mx Time Zone: -9 (Summer -8)

Dr Günter Giermann

Chairman

Offenbachstr. 32

D-53173 Bonn - Bad Godesberg

GERMANY

Fax:+49 228 35 47 94 Tel:+49 228 35 47 94 Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Commander Luis GONZAGA Campos

Diretoria de Hidrografia e Navegação

Rua Barão de Jaceguay

s/no Ponta da Armação CEP - 24048-900

Niterói, RJ BRAZIL

Fax:+55 (21) 620 0073/613-8210

Tel:+55 (21) 613 8249 Email: 22@chm.mar.mil.br Time Zone: -3 (Summer -2)

Dr Andrew Goodwillie

College of Engineering and Technology

Northern Arizona University

PO Box 15600 Flagstaff AZ 86011

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1 928-523-2300 Tel: +1 928-523-0624

Email: Andrew.Goodwillie@nau.edu

Time Zone: -7

Captain Hugo Gorziglia

Director

International Hydrographic Organization

4 quai Antoine ler

B.P.445 - MC 98011 Monaco Cedex PRINCIPALITY OF MONACO

Fax: +377 93 10 81 40 Tel: +377 93 10 81 01

Email: dir2@ihb.mc

Web: http://www.iho.shom.fr Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Rear Adml. Neil Guy

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA Email: ihmc-africa@xsinet.co.za

Mr Alexis E. Hadjiantoniou

Hellenic Navy Hydrographic Service

TGN 1040

Athens

GREECE

Fax: +30 (1) 651 7811 Tel: +30 (1) 655 1830

Email: info_hnhs@hellenic.navy.gr Email: alex@ath.forthnet.gr (private)

Time Zone: +2 (Summer +3)

Dr John K. Hall

Marine Geology, Mapping and Tectonics Division

Geological Survey of Israel 30 Malchei Israel Street

Jerusalem 95501

ISRAEL

Fax: +972 (2) 534 6590 or (2) 531 4257

Tel: +972 (2) 534 6455 Email: jkh1@012.net.il Time Zone: +2 (Summer +3)

Dr Troy Holcombe

National Geophysical Data Center

325 Broadway NOAA Mail Code: E/GC3

Boulder, Colorado 80303

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Tel.: +1-979-845-3528

Email: tholcombe@ocean.tamu.edu

Time Zone: -7 (Summer -6)

Dr HOU Wenfeng

(Chief Editor IBCWP)

Director

National Marine Data and Information Service

93, Liuwei Road, Hedong District

Tianjin 300171

CHINA

Fax:+86 (22) 24304 408 Tel:+86 (22) 24301 297

Email: houwf@netra.nmdis.gov.cn

Time Zone: +8

Dr Russell Howorth

South Pacific Applied Geoscience

Commission (SOPAC)

SOPAC Technical Secretariat

Private Mail Bag, Suva

FIJI

Tel:+679 381 139 or 381 377

Fax:+679 370 040

Emails: russell@sopac.org.fj Website: www.sopac.org.fj

Time Zone: + 12

Ing.en Chef Michel Huet

International Hydrographic Bureau

4 quai Antoine 1er

B.P.445 - MC 98011 Monaco Cedex

PRINCIPALITY OF MONACO

Fax: +377 93 10 81 40 Tel: +377 93 10 81 04 Email: pac@ihb.mc

Web: http://www.iho.shom.fr Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Mr Peter Hunter

GEBCO Bathymetric Editor, Challenger Division for Seafloor Processes

Southampton Oceanography Centre

Empress Dock

Southampton SO14 3ZH

UNITED KINGDOM

Fax: +44 (023) 80 596 554 Tel: +44 (023) 80 596 559

Email: peter.hunter@soc.soton.ac.uk

Time Zone: UT (Summer +1)

Dr Martin Jakobsson

Centre for Coastal and Ocean Mapping

University of New Hampshire

Durham NH 03824

Fax: +1 (603) 862 0839 Tel: +1 (603) 862 3755

Email: martin.jakobsson@unh.edu Time Zone: + 5 (Summer +4)

Dr Meirion T. Jones

4 Norfolk Drive

West Kirby

Wirral CH48 2HR

United Kingdom

Email: mtj@bodc.ac.uk Tel: +44 151 625 3395 Time Zone: UT (Summer +1)

Sir Anthony Laughton PhD FRS

Chairman GEBCO (representing SCOR)

Okelands, Pickhurst Road Chiddingfold, Godalming Surrey GU8 4TS

UNITED KINGDOM Fax: +44 (1428) 683967 Tel: +44 (1428) 683941

Email: anthony.laughton@soc.soton.ac.uk

Time Zone: UT (Summer +1)

Dr Michael S. Loughridge

Director, National Geophysical Data Center

NOAA Mail Code: E/GC

325 Broadway

Boulder, Colorado 80305-3328 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1 (303) 497 6386 Tel: +1 (303) 497 6215

Email: michael.s.loughridge@noaa.gov or

msl@ngdc.noaa.gov

Website: http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/ngdc.html

Time Zone: -7 (Summer - 6)

Ing. prin. Laurent Louvart

Etablissement Principal du SHOM 13 rue du CHATELLIER, BP30316 29603 Brest FRANCE

Fax:+ 33 (0) 2 98 22 08 99 Tel:+ 33 (0) 2 98 22 1763 Email: louvart@shom.fr Website: http://www.shom.fr Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Mr Ron Macnab

Geological Survey of Canada (Atlantic)

PO Box 1006 Dartmouth

Nova Scotia B2Y 4A2

CANADA

Fax: +1 (902) 426 6152 Tel: +1 (902) 426 5687 Email: macnab@agc.bio.ns.ca Time Zone: -4 (Summer -3)

Mr. Jean-Michel Manzone

Département des Travaux Publics et des Affaires Sociales

Ministère d'Etat Place de la Visitation 98000 MONACO Fax: +377 -93. 15.92.33

Phone: +377-93.15.92.33 Phone: +377-93.15.85.12 E-mail: jmmanzone@gouv.mc Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Dr Larry A. Mayer

Director, Centre for Coastal and Ocean Mapping

University of New Hampshire

Durham NH 03824

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1 (603) 862 0839 Tel:+1 (603) 862 2615 Email: lmayer@unh.edu Time Zone: -5 (Summer -4)

Mr David Monahan

Vice Chairman, GEBCO Director, Marine Geomatic Canadian Hydrographic Service Department of Fisheries & Oceans

615 Booth Street Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE6 **CANADA**

Fax: +1 (613) 996 9053 Tel: +1 (613) 992 0017

Email: monahand@dfo-mpo.gc.ca Time Zone: -5 (Summer -4)

Professor Carlo Morelli

(Chairman IBCM)

DINMA

Facoltà d'Ingegneria dell'Università

Piazzale Europa, 1 I - 34127 Trieste

ITALY

Fax:+39 (040) 676 3497 Tel: +39 (040) 676 7158

Email: morelli@geodinma.univ.trieste.it

Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Dr Toshio Nagai

Director, Japan Oceanographic Data Centre, 5-3-1 Tsukiji Chuo-Ku Tokyo 104-0045

Japan

Fax:+81-3-3545-2885 Tel: +81-3-3541-3818 E-mail: mail@jodc.jhd.go.jp

Time Zone: +9

Dr German Naryshkin

All-Russian Research Institute for Geology and Mineral Resources of the World Ocean

(VNIIOKEANGEOLOGIA)

1, Angliisky Avenue 190121 St Petersburg

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Fax:+7 (812) 114 1470 Tel: +7 (812) 113 8379

Email: vniio@g-ocean.spb.su

Time Zone: +3

Mr George B. Newton

Chair, US Arctic Research Commission 4350 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 630

Arlington VA 22203

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1 (703) 390 5084 Tel: +1 (703) 788 7729

Email: gbnewton@plansys.com

gbnewton@yahoo.com Time Zone: -5 (Summer -4)

Dr Arne Nielsen

Head of Oceanographic Department

Royal Danish Administration of Navigation Hydrography

Overgaden O. Vandet 62B DK 1034 Copenhagen K

Fax: +(45) 31 57 4341 or 32 54 1012

Tel.: +(45) 32 68 9605 Email: arn@fomfrv.dk Time Zone +1 (Summer +2)

Mr Tony Pharoah

Professional Assistant (Data Management) PAD

International Hydrographic Organization

4 quai Antoine ler

B.P.445 - MC 98011 Monaco Cedex

PRINCIPALITY OF MONACO

Fax:+377 93 10 81 40 Tel:+377 93 10 81 04 Email: pad@ihb.mc

Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

IHO Representative

Dr Andrey Popov

Head Department of Navigation

and Oceanography

8-11, Liniya V.O. B-34

199034 St Petersburg

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Fax: +7 (812) 277 59 00

Tel: +7 (812) 277 4362, mob. 7-901-639-1825

qunio@homepages.ru Time Zone: +3 (Summer +4)

Mr William Rankin

Code OTT

United States Naval Oceanographic Office

1002 Balch Boulevard Stennis Space Center

Mississippi 39522-5001

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1 (228) 688 4931 Tel: +1 (228) 688 5709

Email: rankinw@navo.navy.mil Time Zone: -6 (Summer -5)

Dr Gary J. Robinson

Environmental Systems

Science Centre

University of Reading

Whiteknights, Reading

Berkshire RG6 2AB

UNITED KINGDOM

Fax:+44 (0118) 931-6413 Tel:+44 (0118) 931-8742

Email: gazza@mail.nerc-essc.ac.uk

Time Zone: UT (Summer +1)

Ingénieur général André Roubertou

(Président IBCEA)

c/o Service Hydrographique et Océanographique de la Marine

BP 5

00307 Armées

Fax:+33 (1) 40 65 99 98 (at SHOM) Tel:+33 (1) 45 77 52 86 (private) Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Mark all corespondence (including Fax messages) Prière de faire suivre

FRANCE

Dr.-Ing. Hans-Werner Schenke

Bathymetry & Geodesy

Alfred-Wegener-Institut für Polar-und Meeresforschung Postfach 12 01 61

Columbusstrasse

D-27568 Bremerhaven

GERMANY

Fax: +49 (0) 471 4831 1149 Tel: +49 (0) 471 4831 1222-1223 Email: Schenke@AWI-Bremerhaven.de

Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Mr Desmond P D Scott

Cumbers

Mill Lane

Sidlesham

Chichester

West Sussex PO20 7LX

UNITED KINGDOM

Fax: +44(1243) 641 222 Tel: +44(1243) 641 222

Email: desmond.scott@messages.co.uk

Time Zone:UT (Summer +1)

Dr George Sharman

National Geophysical Data Center

325 Broadway NOAA Mail Code: E/GC3

Boulder, Colorado 80305-3328 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax:+1 (303) 497 6513 Tel:+1 (303) 497 6345

Email: George.F.Sharman@noaa.gov

Time Zone: -7 (Summer -6)

Mr Alfred Simpson

South Pacific Applied Geoscience

Commission (SOPAC)

SOPAC Technical Secretariat

Private Mail Bag, Suva

FIJI

Tel:+679 381 139 or 381 377

Fax:+679 370 040 Emails: alf@sopac.org.fj Website: www.sopac.org.fj

Time Zone: + 12

Dr Walter H. F. Smith

NOAA Lab for Satellite Altimetry

NOAA code E/RA31, SSMC-III Sta. 3620

1315 East-West Highway, Room 3711

Silver Spring

Maryland 20910-3282

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax:+1 (301) 713 4598 Tel:+1 (301) 713 2860

Email: walter@raptor.grdl.noaa.gov Web: http://ibis.grdl.noaa.gov/SAT

Time Zone: -5 (Summer -4)

Dr Colin Summerhayes

Chairman SCOR Working Group 107

Director of GOOS

Project Office

Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission

UNESCO

1, rue Miollis

75732 Paris Cedex 15

FRANCE

Fax: +33 (1) 45 68 58 12 Tel: +33 (1) 45 68 40 40

Email: c.summerhayes@unesco.org

Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Dr Alexander Svarichevskiy

Pacific Oceanological Institute,

Russian Academy of Sciences

Far Eastern Branch, 43 Baltijskaya Street,

690041 Vladivostok,

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Fax: +7 (4232) 312 573 Tel: +7 (4232) 312 125

Email: mitnik@online.vladivostok.ru

Time Zone: +10

Mr Shin Tani

Hydrographic Department of Japan

5-3-1, Tsukiji,

Tokyo 104-0045

JAPAN

Fax: +81 (3) 3541-4535 Tel: +81 (3) 3541-3819 Email: stani@jodc.go.jp

Time Zone: +9

Dr Dmitri Travin

Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission

UNESCO

1, rue Miollis

75732 Paris Cedex 15

FRANCE

Fax:+33 1 45 68 58 12 Tel: +33 1 45 68 40 44 Email: d.travin@unesco.org Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2) Representative IOC Secretariat

Dr Gleb B. Udintsev

Vernadsky Institute of Geochemistry 19 Kosygina Street, 117975 Moscow

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Fax: +7 (095) 938 2054 (for Udintsev) Tel: +7 (095) 977 5125 (home evenings)

+7 (095) 137 86 48 (office) Email: elkor@geokhi.msk.su Time Zone: +3 (Summer +4)

Mrs Lois C Varnado

Scientific Technology Staff, Code 0TT Naval Oceanographic Office 1002 Balch Boulevard Stennis Space Center MS 39522-5001

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +1 (228) 688 4931 Tel: +1 (228) 688 4546

Email: varnadol@navo.navy.mil Time Zone: -6 (summer -5)

Ms Pauline Weatherall

GEBCO Digital Atlas Manager

British Oceanographic Data Centre (BODC)

Proudman Oceanographic Laboratory

Bidston Observatory

Birkenhead

Merseyside CH43 7RA

UNITED KINGDOM

Fax:+44 (151) 652 3950 Tel:+44 (151) 653 8633 Email: paw@bodc.ac.uk Time Zone: UT (Summer +1)

Prof Bob Whitmarsh

Permanent Secretary, GEBCO Challenger Division for Seafloor Processes Southampton Oceanography Centre

Empress Dock

Southampton SO14 3ZH UNITED KINGDOM Ear: ±44 (023) 80 59305

Fax: +44 (023) 80 593052 Tel: +44 (023) 80 596564

Email: bob.whitmarsh@soc.soton.ac.uk

Time Zone: UT (Summer +1)

Mr John Woodward

Technical Hydrographer Royal Danish Administration of Navigation and Hydrography Overgaden O. Vandet 62B DK 1023 Copenhagen K, DENMARK

Fax: +45 (3) 157 4341 Tel: +45 (3) 268 9500 Email: jjw@fomfrv.dk Time Zone: +1 (Summer +2)

Dr Ian Wright

National Institute of Water and Atmospheric Research Ltd.

Greta Point

Evans Bay Parade

PO Box 14-901

Kilbirnie, Wellington

NEW ZEALAND

Fax: +64 (4) 386 2153 Tel: +64 (4) 386 0300

Email: i.wright@niwa.cri.nz

Time Zone: +12 (Summer, S.Hemisphere +13)

Dr Kunio Yashima

Coastal Surveys and Cartography Division Hydrographic Department of Japan

5-3-1, Tsukiji, Tokyo 104-0045

JAPAN

Fax: +81 (3) 348 1250 Tel: +81 (3) 541 3685

E-mail: yashima@cue.jhd.go.jp

Time Zone: +9

Mr Alexei A. Zinchenko

Secretary to the UN Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf

2 UN Plaza DC2-0438 New York N.Y. 10017

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Fax: +001 (212) 963 5847 Tel: +001 (212) 963 3966 Email: zinchenko@UN.org Time Zone: -5 (Summer -4)

ANNEX 3
DISTRIBUTION/SALES OF GEBCO DIGITAL ATLAS (1 MAY 2002)

SECTOR							SECTOR						
Country	Gov	Univ	Comm	Other	Total	(sold)	Country	Gov	Univ	Comm	Other	Total	(sold)
Albania	1	-	-	-	1	(0)	Malaysia	1	-	-	-	1	(0)
Algeria	2	-	-	-	2	(1)	Malta	-	1	-	-	1	(1)
Argentina	1	-	-	-	1	(0)	Martinique	-	-	-	1	1	(0)
Australia	28	13	12	-	53	(47)	Mauritania	1	-	-	-	1	(0)
Austria	1	-	-	1	2	(2)	Mauritius	1	1	-	-	2	(1)
Barbados	-	-	1	-	1	(1)	Mexico	1	2	1	-	4	(3)
Belgium	5	7	1	2	15	(12)	Monaco	-	-	-	10	10	(7)
Bermuda	-	-	1	-	1	(1)	Morocco	2	-	-	-	2	(1)
Brazil	5	12	1	-	18	(16)	Mozambique	2	-	-	-	2	(0)
Bulgaria	1	-	-	-	1	(0)	Netherlands	7	3	9	2	21	(19)
Canada	28	20	7	5	60	(47)	New Caledonia	-	-	-	1	1	(1)
Chile	3	2	-	-	5	(4)	New Zealand	6	1	4	1	12	(10)
China	2	2	1	-	5	(2)	Nigeria	1	-	-	-	1	(0)
Colombia	2	1	-	-	3	(0)	Norway	17	4	14	3	38	(33)
Costa Rica	-	1	-	-	1	(1)	Papua N.Guinea	1	1	-	-	2	(1)
Cote d'Ivoire	2	-	-	-	2	(1)	Peru	1	-	-	-	1	(1)
Croatia	4	-	-	-	4	(2)	Philippines	-	2	-	2	4	(3)
Cuba	1	-	-	-	1	(0)	Poland	2	-	-	-	2	(2)
Denmark	9	3	1	1	14	(12)	Polynesia (Fr.)	-	1	-	-	1	(1)
Ecuador	2	-	-	-	2	(0)	Puerto Rico	-	1	-	-	1	(1)
Egypt	2	-	-	-	2	(0)	Portugal	3	4	-	-	7	(5)
Falkland Is.	2	-	2	-	4	(4)	Reunion	1	-	-	-	1	(1)
Faeroes	2	-	1	-	3	(3)	Romania	1	-	-	-	1	(0)
Fiji	-	-	-	1	1	(0)	Russia	16	1	-	1	18	(1)
Finland	2	-	-	-	2	(1)	Seychelles	1	-	-	-	1	(0)
France	25	9	12	12	58	(46)	Singapore	1	1	-	-	2	(2)
Gabon	-	-	1	-	1	(1)	Slovenia	1	-	-	-	1	(1)
Germany	27	28	9	2	66	(62)	South Africa	6	-	2	-	8	(6)
Greece	4	1	-	1	6	(4)	Spain	8	12	13	3	36	(34)
Guinea	1	-	-	-	1	(0)	Sri Lanka	1	-	1	1	3	(3)
Hong Kong	-	1	-	-	1	(1)	St. Vincent	1	-	-	-	1	(1)
Hungary	-	1	-	-	1	(1)	Suriname	-	-	1	-	1	(1)
Iceland	7	2	1	-	10	(9)	Sweden	1	2	-	-	3	(2)
India	5	1	-	-	6	(3)	Switzerland	-	1	1	-	2	(2)
Indonesia	-	-	1	-	1	(1)	Taiwan	1	3	-	-	4	(4)
Iran	1	-	-	-	1	(0)	Tanzania	2	-	-	-	2	(0)
Ireland	4	4	5	-	13	(11)	Thailand	1	-	-	1	2	(2)
Israel	1	1	-	-	2	(1)	Tunisia	1	-	-	-	1	(0)
Italy	16	9	3	13	41	(38)	Turkey	3	2	1	-	6	(4)
Jamaica	-	-	-	1	1	(1)	Ukraine	4	-	-	-	4	(0)
Japan	10	18	37	2	67	(64)	UK	111	73	71	21	276	(168)
Kenya	4	-	-	-	4	(0)	USA	59	95	171	12	337	(297)
Korea	7	1	1	-	9	(7)	Vietnam	2	-	-	-	2	(1)
Madagascar	1	-	-	-	1	(0)							
							TOTAL	486	348	386	100	1320	(1027)

Figures above refer to total number of copies sold or distributed up to 1 May 2002. GOV = Government/Public funded organisation; UNIV = University; COMM = Commercial organisation. Number in parenthesis refers to total number of copies

sold as opposed to complimentary copies.

DISTRIBUTION/SALES OF GEBCO DIGITAL ATLAS – SUMMARY STATISTICS (1 MAY 2002)

a) Total number sold/distributed = 1320 copies
 Total number sold = 1027 copies
 Number of complimentary copies = 293 copies

b) Copies sold/distributed to 87 countries

c) Breakdown of copies sold/distributed by sector:

Government bodies 486 copies
University groups 348 copies
Commercial bodies 386 copies
Other organisations 100 copies

d) Distribution of 276 complimentary copies:

GEBCO community 100 copies International exchange 99 copies UK national exchange 94 copies

e) Sales/distribution by month:

	Sold	Gratis	Total		Sold	Gratis	Total		Sold	Gratis	Total
1994				1997				Sep	9	-	9
May	17	18	35	Jan	7	2	9	Oct	10	1	11
Jun	33	52	85	Feb	13	-	13	Nov	12	2	14
Jul	20	3	23	Mar	5	3	8	Dec	12	-	12
Aug	8	9	17	Apr	11	2	13	2000			
Sep	21	7	28	May	7	-	7	Jan	7	1	8
Oct	16	1	17	Jun	18	8	26	Feb	11	2	13
Nov	18	2	20	Jul	11	-	11	Mar	10	-	10
Dec	13	6	19	Aug	8	1	9	Apr	8	1	9
1995				Sep	10	2	12	May	8	<u>.</u>	8
Jan	16	1	17	Oct	8	2	10	Jun	6	1	7
Feb	48	5	53	Nov	10	2	12	Jul	9	-	9
Mar	31	8	39	Dec	8	11	19	Aug	10	_	10
Apr	18	5	23	1998				Sep	8	1	9
May	28	8	36	Jan	15	3	18	Oct	11	-	11
Jun	20	3	23	Feb	11	2	13	Nov	12	1	13
Jul	23	6	29	Mar	8	2	10	Dec	7	-	7
Aug	16	2	18	Apr	5	3	8	2001			
Sep	18	4	22	May	7	1	8	Jan	11	_	11
Oct	15	3	18	Jun	8	4	12	Feb	6	1	7
Nov	20	3	23	Jul	7	2	9	Mar	9	2	11
Dec	13	2	15	Aug	1	2	3	Apr	3	6	9
1996				Sep	9	3	12	May	9	-	9
Jan	10	1	11	Oct	6	2	8	Jun	13	_	13
Feb	10	23	33	Nov	1	1	2	Jul	7	1	8
Mar	10	1	11	Dec	3	0	3	Aug	8	2	10
Apr	9	-	9	1999				Sep	6	-	6
May	17	5	22	Jan	12	1	13	Oct	6	-	6
Jun	6	-	6	Feb	7	4	11	Nov	3	-	3
Jul	6	2	8	Mar	8	2	10	Dec	5	1	6
Aug	4	2	6	Apr	10	11	21	2002			
Sep	3	-	3	May	8	2	10	Jan	6	_	6
Oct	15	2	17	Jun	2	2	4	Feb	6	_	6
Nov	11	1	12	Jul	6	3	9	Mar	4	_	4
Dec	5	2	7	Aug	3	-	3	Apr	4	_	4
								, 101			

Total 1027 293 1320

ANNEX 4

LIST OF ACRONYMS

ACUF Advisory Committee on Undersea Features (of BGN)

AGSO Australian Geological Survey Organization

AWI Alfred-Wegener-Institut für Polar- und Meeresforschung (Bremerhaven,

Germany)

BAS British Antarctic Survey

CGOM IOC Consultative Group on Ocean Mapping

DBDB-5 Gridded Bathymetric Data Set on 5-minute squares, produced by USNOO DBDB-V Gridded Bathymetric Data Set on a variable grid, produced by USNOO DCDB Data Centre for Digital Bathymetry (IHO - at NGDC, Boulder, Colorado,

USA)

DTM Digital Terrain Map

DVD digital video disc or digital versatile disc

EEZ Exclusive Economic Zone

ETOPO2 Earth Topography on a 2-minute grid (NGDC)

EU European Union
GDA GEBCO Digital Atlas

GEBCO General Bathymetric Chart of the Oceans (IOC/IHO)

GEODAS GEOphysical DAta System

GLIMPS Global Land Ice Measurements from Space

GLOBE Global Land One-kilometer Base Elevation project

IBC International Bathymetric Chart

IBCAO International Bathymetric Chart of the Arctic Ocean (IOC/IASC/IHO)
IBCCA International Bathymetric Chart of the Caribbean and Gulf fo Mexico (IOC)

IBCEA International Bathymetric Chart of the Central Eastern Atlantic (IOC)

IBCWP International Bathymetric Chart of the Western Pacific (IOC)
IBCSEP International Bathymetric Chart of the SE Pacific (IOC)
IHB International Hydrographic Bureau (Secretariat of IHO)

IHO International Hydrographic Organization IMO International Maritime Organization

IOC Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission (of UNESCO)

IODP Integrated Ocean Drilling Program

KMS Danish National Survey and Cadstre (Kort & Matrikelstyrensen)

NAVOCEANO (US) Naval Oceanographic Office

NGDC National Geophysical Data Center (Boulder, Colorado, USA)

NIMA National Imagery and Mapping Agency (USA)

NIWA National Institute of Water and Atmospheric Research (New Zealand)
NIWAR National Institute of Water and Atmospheric Research (New Zealand)

NSF National Science Foundation (of USA)

RIDGE US national mid-ocean ridge research program

SAD Satellite Altimetry Derived

SCAR Scientific Committee on Antarctic Research (ICSU) SCDB Sub-Committee on Digital Bathymetry (GEBCO)

SCICEX Submarine Science Exercise (US Navy under-ice cruises in the Arctic)

SCOR Scientific Committee on Oceanic Research (ICSU) SCUFN Sub-Committee on Undersea Feature Names (GEBCO)

SHOM Service Hydrographique et Océanographique de la Marine (France)

SOC Southampton Oceanography Centre (UK)
SOPAC South Pacific Applied Geoscience Commission
SWOT strength-weaknesses-opportunities-threats

UNCLOS United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea

UN United Nations

USGS United States Geological Survey

VHO Volunteering Hydrographic Office (IHO)

WG Working Group

WVS World Vector Shoreline (NIMA)